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From: Tanya Koshy  

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:40:01 AM 

To: Bailey, Una (POL)   

    

   

    

   

  

Subject: Recommendation 71.1 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments 
from untrusted sources. 

Dear Captain Bailey: 

Our office has completed its review of the Recommendation 71.1 package that SFPD submitted as 

part of the collaborative reform process. Recommendation 71.1 requires that SFPD work with the 

Police Commission to create a process to make timely and necessary updates to key policies. 



After reviewing the package and information provided by SFPD, the California Department of Justice 

finds as follows: 

Response to 71.1 package: SFPD is in substantial compliance with this Recommendation. In August of 

2019, the Police Commission approved substantial updates to DGO 3.01, Under DGO 3.01, existing 

DGOs will be submitted for review and updated every five years. To facilitate ongoing review, SFPD's 

Strategic Management Bureau and the Police Commission put together a matrix that outlines a 

schedule to revise existing DGOs. The Written Directives Unit will provide an updated matrix to the 

President of the Police Commission no less than once a year. See DGO 3.01.01(G). SFPD also issued 

Department Bulletin 19-01 which tasks the Executive Director, on a quarterly basis, to (1) review the 

speed with which policies are updated and the integration of best policing practices into policies and 

(2) identify any shortcomings in implementing the provisions of DGO 3.01.01. The Executive Director 

will summarize these findings in a memorandum to the Chief of Police, and include recommendations 

to improve the process and accountability. 

DGO 3.01 also outlines the task flow for amending DGOs and specifies that a member of the particular 

division, bureau, or unit most affected by the DGO is tasked with facilitating that process. Importantly, 

DGO 3.01 now permits modification of an existing DGO without requiring the Police Commission to 

review the entire DGO. The Police Commission need only review the portion of the DGO that SFPD 

seeks to modify. Under this new process, SFPD's Written Directives Unit will identify any sections to 

be modified and, through a General Order Change Form (SFPD 581), SFPD will submit any proposed 

modification to that section to the Commission for review and approval. We agree with Hillard 

Heintze that SFPD should consider modifying the General Order Change Form to require the person 

filling it to provide the reason(s) for the change to a DGO. Doing so will help the Police Commission 

make an informed decision about whether or not to approve the amendment to the DGO. The 

General Order Change Form should also include a space where the Police Commission can provide the 

basis for any decision not to approve a requested modification. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss this further. 

Thank you, 

Tanya 

Tanya S. Koshy 
Deputy Attorney General 
Civil Rights Enforcement Section 
California Department of Justice 
1515 Clay Street, Suite 2100 
Oaldand, CA 94612 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential 
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